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All the Dean / Head / Director / Principal

University of Delhi
New Delhi/Delhi

Subject: Ratan Tata Scholarship for Young Authors.

Sir/ Madam,

It is in reference to the email dated. 23.12.2024 received from Chairman, Centre

for Narendra Modi Studies (CNMS) regarding on the cited subject.

In this connection, you are requested to kindly disseminent the enclosed
information among the Research Scholars, Faculty and Students of your Department /

College for wide publicity of this information.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

—

Tl —
HIT (Brgf)

Section Officer (Scholarships)

Enci. As above.
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Fwd: Request t¢ Disseminate Information on Ratan Tata Scholarships for Aspiring
Authors

2 messages
Mon, Dec 23, 2024 at 12:37 PM

Assistant Registrar Acadt | vic <ar_academic@admin.du.ac.in>
To: Office Academic 1 <offic *_academici@admin.du.ac.in>

-—-—-~- Forwarded messag t --——--—
From: Deputy Registrar Ac 1demic <dr_academic@admin.du.ac.in>

Date; Mon, Dec 23, 2024 at  2:06 PM
Subject: Fwd: Request to Dis 12minate Information on Ratan Tala Scholarships for Aspiring Authors

To: Assistant Registrar Acade. “ic <ar_academic@admin.du.ac.in>

Madam, ? E'M

For necessary action please. : W

Regards 5 o

O/o the JR (Academic) A <
: 93~ {27

—-—-——- Forwarded message —— - .
From: Dean Academic Affairs <izan_ 1zademic@du.ac.in>

Date: Mon, Dec 23, 2024 al 10:32 .AM
Subject: Fwd: Request to Disseminate Im. *rmation »n Ratan Tata Scholarships for Aspiring Authors

To: Deputy Registrar Academic <dr _acadenvic@ad nin.du.ac.in>, Assistant Registrar Academic
<ar_academic@admin.du.ac.in>

----- - Forwarded inessage -——-—--
From: Office of the Vice Chancellor, (U <vc@ du.ac.in>

Date: Mon, Dec 23, 2024 at 10:28 AM
Subject: Fwd: Request {o Disseminate In/armatioi' on Ratan Tata Scholarships for Aspiring Authors

To: JR (Academic) DU <ji_academic@ad:in.dii.a .in>, Dean Academic Affairs, DU <dean_academic@du.ac.in>
i

~~~~~~ Forwarded message
From: Centre For Narendra Modi Studies imodistudies@gmail.com>

Date: Fri, Dec 20, 2024 at 9:05 PM
Subject: Request to Disseminale Information .» 1 Ratan Tata Scholarships for Aspiring Authors

To: Centre For Narendra Modi Studies <modis \idies@gmail.com>, <namosiudies@gmail.corn> }A 3

TGV HEIGWHEIGYT,

Greetings ﬁom the Centre for Narendr.: Modi Studies (CNMS).

The Centre for Narendra Modi Studies it delighted to announce the launch of

the prestigious “Ratan Tata Scholarship; for Young Authors”, an initiative
aimed at encouraging aspiring writers and ;.esearchers to document the life and
legacy of Shri Ratan Naval Tata. This scholarship is a tribute to his

unparalleled contributions to industry, 'philal ithropy, and nation-building,

The scholarship invites scholars and authors to submit abstracts for two bodks
__one in English and one in Hindi—on Ratan Tata’s life, values, and




traﬁsforma,tive imp'act.. Selected authors will receive financial assistance,

SUpport for publication, and an opportunity to showcase their work on a

Significant platform, .' | #
VY :

We fequest your good sdlf to disseminate this information among your
Csteemed university’s scholars, facully, and students. This could be through
your uniyersi '

17’S notice boards, newsletters, emails, or any other suitable
CoOmmunication channels.

Key Details:
* Abstract Submis - ion Deadline: January 30, 2025

* Email for Submiyion: ratantatamemorial@gmail.com &
d|rectorcnms@.;gmail.com :

* Scholarship Award: ¥50,000/- publ,

ication support, and promotional
assistance

Enclosed with this lettc is the detaile | theme paper for the scholarship,
which provides comprel ensive inform ation about the initiative,
submission guidelines, and benefits.

\

Thank you.

|

Warm regards,

Prof. Jasim Mohammad
Chairman

Centre for Narendra Modi Studies (CNMS)

“Ratan Tata Scholarships for Young Authors”

The Centre for Narendra Modi Studies (CNMS) announces the launch of the
Ratan Tata Scholarships for Youpg Authors writing books on the life and
achievements of Shri Ratan Naval Tata. This initiative is a tribute to his
remarkable legacy and is aimed at inspiring writers to document his
extraordinary contributions to business, philanthropy, and nation-building.

Why This Scholarship for Young Auth ors?

Ratan Naval Tata was more than an industrialist; he w

as a visionary leader
whose work transcended business to mpact society at large. His values, ethics,

and innovative spirit have left an indelible mark on India and the world. The
Centre for Narendra Modi Studies (CNMS), through this prestigions
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SCholarship, seek

highlight his remark
philanthropy. CNMS

This scholarship is
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CNMS seeks - encour

Purpose of the S-‘.ho!arshiﬁ :

5'to explore and document the
he ‘growth and progress of Bhara
_ IS to delve into Ratan Tata’s tran
India’s econom ¢ ang' social landscape. The scholar
able achievements in industri
aspires to bring to light the de
Omains, includir o education, healthcare

pth of his impact on

The purpose of thi. scholarsl"lip is twofold:

* To promote high--qualitx, well-researched,

Ratan Tata’s life and “vork.

Focus on Two Books

The scholarship is exclusively for twy books-—one in English and

llows audiences from
backgrounds to understand and app

researchers, and academicians who havs
Tata’s life are eligible to apply. The scho
whose abstracts are selected based on ori

Hindi. This ensures a wider reach and a

Abstract Submission

Interested authors are required

ratantatamemorial@gmail.com

book by January 30°, 2025. The abstract should outlin
structure, and objectives of the book It mu

reflect the life, values, and contributions

A panel of experts at C1
based on

eciate Ratan Tata’s legacy.

a deep interest in documentin
larship will be awarded to the

ginality, relevance, and quality.
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al growth, innovation, and
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, infrastructure, and sustainability.
-ocused on promoting wo i
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¢ global stage, His initiatives, like
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storytelling that captures the
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will evaluate “he abstracts. The selection will be
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* Relevance of the book tc
ne
Benefits of the Scholurship

) inspire and educate readers,

The selected authors will receive financial support of 250,000, which will be
provided after the suceessful completion of {heir book and its official release,
CNMS will also assist in' buhlishing and promoting the books, ensuring they
reach a wide adience. Thils scholarship aligns with CNMS’s vision to promote
intellectual and! cultural growth in India. By documenting the life of Ratan

Tata, we aim t¢ ingpire leaders, entrepreneurs, and youth to follow his example
of ethical leader hip and social tesponsibility.

L
Contact Informasvion |

Please send your &' stracis in Word format to the following email address:
ratantatamemoriasfgmail.com and directorcnms@gmail.com.
While submitting your Word documsnt, ensure it includes the following

details: your full name, parentage, pro ‘ession, Aadhar Number, qualification,
Residence, Postal Address, institut«/organization, and contact number.
Additionally, name your Word iile with your actual name (e'g.,

YourName.docx) to ensure proper identification and processing of your
submission.

Thank you.

Director (Acadeinic)

Centre for Narendra Modi {itudies (CNMS)
directorcnms@griiail.com
www.namostudic:s.com
Dated : 19.12.20 :4

Enclosure: Theme Paper on Ratan Tata Scholarships for Young Authors
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Centre for Narendra Modi Studies (CNMS)

www.namostudies.com
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CNMS Secretariat
2/27, First Floor, Jangpura Extension
New Delhi -110014, Bharat

il ies lcor immd@gmail.com -
Emad.modistud:ees;@gmali.comﬁ, 'prot]am_ @q

wwww.twitter.com/namos(udies
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Assistant Registrar Academic <ar_academic@admin.du.ac.in>
To: Office Academic 1 <office_academic1@admin.du.ac.in>

[Quoted text hidden]

E RATAN TATA SCHOLARSHIPS pdf
8865K

Mon, Dec 23, 2024 at 12:38 PM
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